

# Stephanie Chitwood

## Jr UX/ UI Website Designer

---

Washougal, WA. 98671

530.570.5303

[stephanie.chitwood1994@gmail.com](mailto:stephanie.chitwood1994@gmail.com)

[srcwebsitedesign.com](http://srcwebsitedesign.com)

UX/ UI Website Designer determined, hard working and eager to learn. Involved with solving problems swiftly and effectively coordinating tasks with timeliness and creativity. More than 7 years customer service experience, working with the people directly and online.

---

### Skills

---

**Skills include;** User centered design, Site Maps, Usability Testing, User Research, UX Research, Mockups, Adobe Creative Cloud, User Flows, User-centered Design, User Interface Design, User Experience (UX), Design Tools, Wireframing, Figma (Software), Creative Problem Solving, Content Management Systems (CMS).

---

### Experience

---

#### Intersquare / Website Developer

JUNE 2022 - PRESENT, BEND, OR.

Working with Designer Gordon Collett, becoming familiar with clients, understanding their needs in a website, what they might already have for the website and fulfilling their vision! Using design tools including Figma, Miro, Adobe XD, Visual Studio Code and more. Also being familiar with Content Management Systems (CMS) like WordPress, Wix and CoffeeCup's Site Designer. Finally, being able to set clients up with domain names and hosting services to get their websites live on the web.

#### NW Naturopathic Medicine / Medical Receptionist

MARCH 2021 - MAY 2022, TIGARD, OR.

Scheduling current and new patients through AthenaNet, coordinating schedules for several providers, stocking full supplement pharmacies, selling products with patients through Natureasoft, answering a multi line phone system and helping patients to the best of my ability.

#### Ann Marie Hofbauer DMD, PC / Patient Care Coordinator

JANUARY 2018 - MARCH 2021, MCMINNVILLE, OR.

Scheduling new patients, working on a tight schedule with Periovision and Dexis, multitasking, answering multi-line phones, checking insurance benefits, discussing treatment plans with patients and helping with minimal dental assisting skills.

---

## Education

---

**University of Oregon - Online Bootcamp / Cert. of Completion**  
UX/ UI Web Design  
NOVEMBER 2021 - MAY 2022

**McMinnville High School / Diploma**  
SEPTEMBER 2010 - JUNE 2013, McMinnville, OR.